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From: ]

Sent: Wed, 9 Sep 2015 10:09:01 -0400
To: ‘ ‘
Subject: RE: Possible E meeting request

Just following up on the below inquiry about a meeting request. I'll give you a call later to follow up if |
don’t hear from you, or give me a call.

Thanks,

Kazakhstan Desk Officer
U.S. Department of State
1-(202) 647-9031

+

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From |
SeTnM:ember 03, 2015 11:31 AM
To:

Subject: Possible E meeting request

I know the time for UNGA meeting proposals is passed. An additional event has come up. Below, | have
a preview draft below and confirmed guest list supplied by the Kazakhstanis.

Are you ok with me submitting it in this format as before, though the SCA FO? (This is not yet cleared,
just a preview to see if you would still receive requests in this format.)

Thanks,

Kazakhstan Desk Officer, Economic Affairs
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(SBU) “Captains of Industry” Dinner with Kazakhstani President: SCA/CEN
proposes E represent the USG at a dinner hosted by Kazakhstan’s President
Nazarbayev on Sept. 27. The Kazakhstanis are inviting twenty-five CEOs of U.S.
corporations to discuss investment opportunities in Kazakhstan, the development
of Astana as a financial services center, and Astana Expo 2017. This will be an

excellent opportunity to encourage Central Asia’s most prosperous country to

continue to be open to foreign investment and to implement reforms that could

serve as a model for Central Asian neighbors. It will also provide an opportunity
for high level engagement with the U.S. private sector. The Kazakhstan Embassy
has not shared a list of confirmed attendees yet.
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Josh Harris , Apollo Global Management , Co Founder, Senior Managing Director

Larry Fink, BlackRock, Chairman and CEO

Stephen Schwarzman Blackstone Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Ray Dalio Bridgewater Associates Founder

Kenneth Griffen Citadel Founder and Chief Executive Officer

Michael Sacks, GCM Grosvenor, Chairman and CEO

Tim O'Neill Goldman Sachs Chairman and Co Chief Executive Officer of the Investment
Management

Hartley Rogers, Hamilton Lane, Chairman

Jacob Frenkel, JP Morgan Chase International, Chairman

Henry Kravis, KKR, Co-founder, Co-CEO

David Rubinstein The Carlyle Group Co-Founder and Co-Chief Executive Officer David
Bonderman TPG Founding Partner

Devon Archer, CEO, Rosemont

Mr. Eddie Trump, Chairman of Trump Group

Ian Read, Chairman and CEO, Pfizer
Dr. Jennifer Holmgren, CEQO, Lanzatech,
Richard G. Kyle CEO Timken

Dr. Thomas A. Cellucci, Chairman & CEO, Cellucci Associates, Inc.
Dominic Barton, McKinsey & Company, CEO
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